Richard Dwyer

From: Brian Agukark [aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2008 10:40 AM

To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'; 'Annie Ollie’; '‘Bobby Suluk '; "Tommy Owlijoot '; 'Richard Dwyer'
Cc: 'Veronica Tattuinee'; 'Leslie Payette'

Subject: RE: Outstanding Reviews

Good morning Phyllis;

Please be informed that the NWB file 2BE MEP, proponent Meliadine Resources Ltd. was reviewed under a
KIA file, file # KVL308 C07 and that no new terms to which the proponent agreed are required.

All of the documentation will be forwarded to both you and NIRB before days end.
Any questions, concerns, please do not hesitate

Brian

----- Original Message-----

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2008 3:10 PM

To: Annie Ollie; Bobby Suluk ; Brian Aglukark; Tommy Owlijoot

Subject: Outstanding Reviews

Importance: High

Good afternoon NPC. The following is a list of files that were sent to NPC for conformity reviews. Please
advise status. Thank you.

1AR-NANO0208 - Nanasivik Mine Renewal application - sent on May 6, 2008

2BE-BLU---- - Alyris Gold Corporation - new application - sent on April 16,
2008

2BE-MEL---- - Meliadine Resources - new application - sent on March 19, 2008
2BE-THEO0608 - Titan Uranium - renewal amendment - sent on May 6, 2008
3BM-CAMO0207 - Hamlet of Cambridge Bay - sent on May 8, 2008

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org






